
Page 1 of 3 

 

 City Council Meeting and Workshop 

July 6, 2015 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
 

5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. Executive Session – Personnel Matter pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405 (6)(A). 

B. Executive Session - Economic development matter pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405 (6)(C) with 

possible action to follow. 

C. Reallocation of Bond Funds (Fire Station Floor) – Derek Boulanger & Jill Eastman (30 minutes).  
 

After each workshop item is presented, the public will be given an opportunity to comment.  

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor LaFontaine 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in 

one motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so 

requests.  If requested, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order 

it appears on the agenda.   

 

II.    Minutes   

 June 15, 2015 Regular Council Meeting 

 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions    

 Recognition – Dave Gonyea, recipient of the United States Collegiate Athletic Association 

(USCAA) Career Achievement Award 

 Proclamation – National Parks and Recreation Month 

 Ingersoll Update – Ravi Sharma & Derek Boulanger 

 

IV.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business which is not on this agenda.   

                                      

V.    Unfinished Business  

 

1. Ordinance 12-06152015  
Adopting the proposed amendment to Part II, Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Business Licenses 

and Permits, Article XVII, Garage Sales, Section 14-632, to include Agricultural Barn Sale, 

Article I, In General, Section 14-2, Definitions, to include Agricultural Barn Sale, and Appendix 

A – Fees and Charges under Businesses and Business Regulations to include Agricultural Barn 

Sale. Second reading.  Passage requires an affirmative vote of 4 Councilors. 

 

2. Ordinance 13-06152015  
Adopting the proposed amendment to Part II, Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Business Licenses 

and Permits, Article I, In General, Section 14-2, Definitions, and Appendix A – Fees and Charges 

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 July 6, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

under Businesses and Business Regulations (Flea market, craft fairs, swap meets, and bazaars). 

Second reading. Passage requires an affirmative vote of 4 Councilors. 

 

VI.    New Business  

   

3. Order 52-07062015  
Establishing the property tax payment due dates and to establish the property tax delinquency and 

overpayment interest rates for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 

 

4. Order 53-07062015  
Approving the liquor license for Café LA located at 49 Spring Street. 

 

5. Order 54-07062015  
Appointing Board and Committee members as nominated by the Appointment Committee. 

Council may enter into executive session, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 

 

VII. Executive Session   

 Discussion on a legal matter pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405 (6)(E). 

 

VIII. Reports 

 

Mayors Report 

 

City Councilors’ Reports               

 

City Manager’s Report  

 Committee Reports 

 Transportation 

o Lewiston Auburn Transit – Councilor Gerry 

o Airport, Railroad – Councilor Hayes 

o Bike-Ped Committee – Councilor Lee 

 Housing 

o Citizens Advisory Committee – Councilor Lee  

o Auburn Housing Authority – Councilor Gerry 

 Economic Development 

o L-A Economic Growth Council, Auburn Business Development Corporation – 

Councilor Lee  

 Education 

o Auburn School Committee – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Auburn Public Library – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Great Falls TV – Councilor Young  

 Environmental Services 

o Auburn Water District, Auburn Sewerage District – Councilor Crowley 

o Mid-Maine Waste Action Corporation – Councilor Walker 

 Recreation 

o Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board – Councilor Crowley 

 Public Safety 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 July 6, 2015 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

o LA 911 – Councilor Walker              

IX.  Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

X. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 

sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 

discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 
must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 

that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 

categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 

resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 

individual's right to privacy would be violated; 
(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted in 

open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session if 

the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests therein 

or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining 

position of the body or agency;  
 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 

clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a 

substantial disadvantage;  
 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records is 

prohibited by statute; 
 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 
1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 07/06/2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding a personnel matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(A). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 07/06/2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session with possible action to follow 

 

Information: Discussion regarding an economic development matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6)(C). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Central Fire Floor Apparatus Bay Floor Repair Project 

 

Information:  Potential safety concerns have arisen at the Central Fire Station involving the elevated slab 

utilized for parking fire apparatus and ambulances.  Structural Engineers were retained to investigate the 

potential issues and recommend corrective measures. With careful coordination between 911 staff, The Fire 

Department, contractors and engineers, several tests and investigative work on the slab were performed.  The 

work necessary to complete the repairs and work to prevent future issues were put out to competitive bid.  The 

bid results are attached. 

 

Advantages:  Occupant safety, restore full use of floor, prolong the useful life of the building. 

 

Disadvantages: N/A 
 

City Budgetary Impacts: Reallocation of unexpended bond funds. 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends passage. 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

 

Attachments: Memo including timeline of events, to Howard Kroll and Denis D’Auteuil.   

  Bid Tabulation for Repairs 

  Becker Structural Engineers Review of Bids (e-mail) 

  Cost Summary 

  Order: Reallocation of Bond Funds 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: July 6, 2015    

Author:   Derek Boulanger/ Jill Eastman 

























































{W4718360.1} {W4718360.1} {W4718360.1} {W4319800.1} 

CITY OF AUBURN  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 
Pursuant to Section 8.13 of the City Charter, notice is hereby given that the Auburn City Council 

will hold a public hearing on Monday, July 20, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 

Auburn Hall, 60 Court Street on a proposed order reallocating $120,000 of unspent proceeds from 

the City's 2013 General Obligation Bonds to finance repairs to Central Fire Station Apparatus 

Bay Floors. 

 

Following the public hearing, the City Council expects to conduct the first reading on the order at 

the same July 20, 2015 meeting.  The City Council expects to conduct the second reading and 

take final action on the meeting of August 3, 2015. 

 

The order is available for inspection at the City Clerk’s office during regular business hours. 

 

 

 



Tizz E.H. Crowley, Ward One  Leroy G. Walker, Sr., Ward Five 

Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two Belinda A. Gerry, At-Large 

Mary J.K. Lafontaine, Ward Three David C. Young, At-Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 

 

 

{W4718219.1} {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 Page 1 of 1 

Order #  XX-07202015 

 
TITLE: ORDER - Reallocating Unspent Proceeds from the City's 2013 General Obligation Bonds. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 21, 2013, the City of Auburn issued its 2013 General Obligation Bonds in the 
aggregate principal amount of $5,625,000 (the “2013 Bonds”) pursuant to City Council Order No. 69-
08192013 (adopted September 3, 2013) (the “2013 Bond Order”), $750,000 of the proceeds of which was 
authorized to be used to finance the acquisition of municipal street lights (referred to as the "Street Light 
Project"); and 
 
WHEREAS, there remain unspent proceeds of the 2013 Bonds borrowed for the Street Light Project, 
$120,000 of which excess proceeds the City Council desires to reappropriate and reallocate to be used for 
the Central Fire Apparatus Bay Floor Repairs; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, by the City Council of the City of Auburn, be it hereby ORDERED: 
 
THAT the excess proceeds of the 2013 Bonds, in the amount of $120,000 be and hereby are appropriated 
from the amount borrowed as part of the 2013 Bonds for the Street Light Project to finance the costs of the 
Central Fire Apparatus Bay Floor Repairs. 
 
THAT the City’s Finance Director / Treasurer be, and hereby is, authorized and empowered in the name and 
on behalf of the City, to do or cause to be done all such acts and things, and to execute and deliver, all such 
financing documents, certificates, and other documents as may be necessary or advisable, with the advice 
of counsel for the City, to carry out the provisions of this Order, as may be necessary or desirable. 
 
 
 
A Public Notice describing the repurposing of the 2013 Bond proceeds borrowed for the Street Light Project 
to the Central Fire Apparatus Bay Floor Repairs was published on or before July 6, 2015, in the Lewiston 
Sun-Journal, a daily newspaper published in the City of Auburn and in Androscoggin County.   
 
A public hearing was held on July 20, 2015.   























Gonyea recognized by USCAA

Posted: Jun 09, 2015 Tweet 0

Pittsburgh, PA - Athletic Director and Head Men's Basketball Coach, Dave Gonyea, 
was presented with the USCAA Career Achievement Award this week at the USCAA 
National Convention in Pittsburgh, PA.  Gonyea, who has been the foundation of 
CMCC Athletics for over the last 20 years, has served the USCAA as President, and 
most recently on their Board of Directors.

USCAA Chief Operating Officer, Matthew Simms, during the presentation, "Finally, 
we recognize one additional Board of Director Appreciation recipient.  However, this 
particular recipient's recognition extends beyond his more than ten years of service 
to the Board and as the association President.  This individual was with this 
organization before it was the USCAA.  And seeing the National Small College 
Athletic Association begin to crumble was one of a handful of men to take the charge 
to keep it alive.  He called upon as many members as possible to stay and 
reorganize this association as the USCAA.  Moving forward he was an outstanding 
leader, working to establish a national office that provided services to the member 
institutions and put forth first class national championship experiences.  Ladies and 
Gentlemen, Dave Gonyea is the cornerstone to this organization.  This year he leaves the Board of Directors after serving more than a decade worth of service.  He is an 
outstanding coach, board member, and leader and he will be severely missed.  Because of his service above and beyond to keep this organization alive and make it what it 
is today, we recognize Dave Gonyea with the USCAA Career Achievement Award."

According to Gonyea, "I am beyond honored and humbled by this recognition.  It has been an absolute pleasure serving the USCAA over the last decade plus.  Watching it 
grow in membership and the services and opportunities it provides is something we should all take a lot of pride in.  A lot of people are putting in a lot of hard work, and I'm 
excited about the future of this fantastic league."

107LikeLike

CMCC Athletics
1250 Turner St. Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 755-5251 
View: Mobile | Desktop

MEN'S BASKETBALL HOME   |  ROSTER   |  SCHEDULE/RESULTS   | STATISTICS  | MORE+

SPORTS MUSTANG TV ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT ACADEMICS RECRUITING ALUMNI ARCHIVE

Page 1 of 1Gonyea recognized by USCAA - Central Maine CC

6/10/2015http://cmmustangs.com/sports/mbkb/2014-15/releases/20150609ayc64l



CITY OF AUBURN 

 

Office of the Mayor and  

City Council 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

 

Designation of July as Park and Recreation Month 

 

WHEREAS parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout this country, 

including the City of Auburn; and 

 

WHEREAS our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the quality of 

life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the economic and 

environmental well-being of a community and region; and 

 

WHEREAS parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the prevention 

of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are mentally or physically 

disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of all citizens; and  

 

WHEREAS parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity through 

increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and retention 

of businesses, and crime reduction; and  

 

WHEREAS parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental well-being of our 

community; and  

 

WHEREAS parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, prevent 

flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to development, and 

produce habitat for wildlife; and  

 

WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community and 

provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and  

 

WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month; and 

 

WHEREAS the City of Auburn recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation resources 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Auburn City Council that July is recognized as Park 

and Recreation Month in the City of Auburn. 

 

 

 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 
 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Ingersoll Update 

 

Information: Since beginning construction of the repurposed Ingersoll Turf Facility in March, a great deal of 

progress has been made to this point. Staff would like to update Council on the construction progress to date, as 

well as pending/in-negotiation rental agreements and internal programming ideas.  

 

Advantages:  

 N/A 

 

Disadvantages:  

 N/A 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

 

Staff Recommended Action: N/A 

 

Previous Meetings and History: 11/18/2013, 12/16/2013, 6/16/2014, 2/17/2015, 3/2/2015, 3/16/2015 

 

 

Attachments: 

 Ingersoll Construction Progress Update 

 Ingersoll Estimated Construction Schedule 

 Pending/In-Negotiation Rental Info 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 7/6/2015  Order   

Author:   Ravi Sharma 



Ingersoll Arena Progress Updates 

 

Interior Demolition: 100 % Completed 
- All of the existing masonry walls have been removed 
- The bathroom floor has been cut out and replaced 
- Rubber flooring has been removed 

 
Masonry: 100% Completed 

- Bathroom walls have been replaced with completely new block work 
- Bathroom floors are all brand new 
- A high spot in the floor by the Zamboni entrance has been grinded down 
- The feathering needed to install the turf field has been completed 

 
Flooring: 50% Completed 

- VCT has begun installation 
- Tile work in bathrooms will be starting soon 

 
Rough Carpentry: 100% Completed 

- All exterior walls have been patched to match adjacent walls 
- All new exterior egress doors have been framed in 

 
Doors and Frames: 70% Completed 

- All new doors and frames have been installed 
- Door hardware is almost completed 
- Work needed to allow existing exterior egress doors to work properly has 

been inspected by door company (Waiting for hardware breakdown to 
complete this) 

 
Plumbing: 50% Completed 

- All bathroom plumbing has been roughed in  
- Bathroom fixtures are waiting for tile flooring to be completed 

 
Bathroom Accessories 

- These have been ordered and are awaiting delivery 



Painting: 90% Completed 
- All overhead rafter painting has been completed  
- All block and plywood walls have been repainted  
- All doors have been repainted and the majority of the new doors have been 

painted 
 
Acoustical Ceiling: 50% Completed 

- Acoustical ceiling grid has been installed in bathrooms and janitor closet 
- Acoustical tile will be installed once all above ceiling work is completed 

 
Drywall: 100% Completed 

- The drywall ceiling in the main entrance has been completed 
 
Electrical: 60% Completed 

- Bathroom electrical is almost completed. 
- New lights have not been installed in bathrooms but should be soon 
- New LED High Bay lights have replaced old lighting 
- New row of LED High Bay lighting has begun being installed on bathroom 

side of building 
 
Fire Alarm: 25% Completed 

- Conduit and wiring has begun to be installed for the new fire alarm system 
 
HVAC: 20% Completed 

- The two new heater stands arrived and have been set into place 
- The two new heater units arrived on site and work to install them has 

begun 
- The heater unit in the entrance way has been installed 

 
Turf 

- The turf has been ordered with the added perimeter lines stitched in 
- The installer is pushing his manufacturer to get the turf order completed as 

soon as possible so that he can install 
 
 



Netting 
- The netting has a few small details left to figure out and will be ordered 
- The netting had added egress openings which has taken a little longer 
- The netting is scheduled to be installed after the turf has gone in 

 
Toilet Partitions 

- These have been ordered and should arrive on site soon 
- They will be installed after the tile has been installed 

 
Sprinkler: 90% Completed 

- The new wet sprinkler system is almost complete and has a few small items 
left  

 





 

 

 

The following list depicts the organizations we are in negotiation with or have pending field rental agreements. 

 

 

Private Soccer Group   224 peak season prime hours   $14,550.00 

 

Private Field Hockey Group  97 peak season prime hours   $33,600.00 

 

School Affiliated Baseball Team 20 peak season prime hours   $3,000.00 

     20 peak season prime hours (batting cages) $600.00 

 

Private Baseball Training Group  198 peak season prime hours   $29,700.00 

     31.5 non-peak season prime hours  $3,150.00 

 

     539 Total Peak Season Prime Hours  $80,850.00 

     31.5 Total Non-Peak Season Prime Hours $3,150.00 

     20 Total Peak Season Prime Hours (cages) $600.00 

 

 

The 539 total Peak Season Prime Hours equates to 50% of the 65% projected field rental time in the Ingersoll Turf 

Facility pro-forma. 

 

 

In addition to the previously mentioned organizations, we are in the process of setting up internal programs and 

leagues, for youth and adults, which will utilize the facility during both peak and non-peak seasons as well as prime 

and non-prime hours of operation.  Combinations of sport leagues and programs as well as non-competitive 

recreational activities are being looked at as options in this multi-use facility. 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
Subject:  Proposed amendment to Part II, Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Business Licenses and Permits, Article XVII, 

Garage Sales, Section 14-632, to include Agricultural Barn Sale, Article I, In General, Section 14-2, Definitions, to 

include Agricultural Barn Sale, and Appendix A – Fees and Charges under Businesses and Business Regulations to 

include Agricultural Barn Sale. Second reading. 

 

Information:  The Garage Sale and Flea Market Ordinance and Fee issues have surfaced again. A meeting was held with 

two Auburn Residents, Howard Kroll, Sue Clements-Dallaire, Councilor Gerry and Councilor Walker to discuss possible 

changes to the Garage Sale ordinance. Staff was directed to draft changes and hold a public input meeting to discuss the 

Garage Sale and Flea Market ordinances and fees as well as a proposal from a resident for Agricultural Barn Sales. The 

meeting took place on April 7, 2015. Three members of the public attended as well as a reporter from the Sun Journal. 

There was general support for the changes to the ordinance by some and indifference by others.  Staff was directed to 

bring this back to the Council for discussion.    

 

Roger Gauthier a resident in South Auburn and retired farmer is the proponent of this amendment and he attended the 

public meeting to express support.  Currently yard sales are limited to twice in any 6 month period and Mr. Gauthier 

advocated for more frequent sales to earn extra income.  The definition of a yard sale is limited to the sale of personal 

household items and not for the sale of items purchased with the intent to resell.  Sale of items purchased with the intent to 

resell is not a Yard Sale based on City definitions.  This proposal allows second hand sales on a limited 3-day per month 

basis if other criteria are met.   

 

Advantages:  Provides and income opportunity for a limited number of retired farmers while they continue to reside at the 

inactive farm property. 

 

Disadvantages: Narrow exception with potential impacts for neighbors and opens the door to a small commercial 

operation where things are purchased with the intent of resale for profit.  Limiting this further by modifying the proposal 

to require a longer period of farm occupancy, for example 25 years instead of 5 years, would reduce or eliminate these 

disadvantages.    

 

City Budgetary Impacts: Small increase in processing work and a corresponding small increase in license revenue.   

 

Staff Recommended Action: Consider amendment at second reading.   Staff was concerned that most residents would 

not want to see this type of limited commercial activity in their rural neighborhoods and for that reason did not support the 

change at first reading.  Public input has not shown any opposition to the changes and a potential change to limit it even 

further by requiring a longer period of farm occupancy for example 25 years instead of 5 years, would ensure that it is not 

a common occurrence but would allow for an additional income source for life-long farmers in Auburn.  Staff supports 

limiting it further by requiring 25 years of farming income at 50% of household income or greater if that amendment is 

proposed as part of a compromise for approval of the overall request.   

 

Previous Meetings and History: Workshop on June 1, 2015.  Failed first reading on June 15, 2015 2-4. 

 

Attachments:  

Issues identified at the last meeting 

Press release for the Public Input Meeting 

Issues discussed at the 4-7-2015 Public Input Meeting 

Proposed change to the Garage Sale Ordinance  

Proposed change to definitions 

Proposed change to the Flea Market Ordinance 

Proposed change to the fee schedule 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: July 6, 2015  Ordinance 12-06152015 

Author:   Eric J. Cousens, Deputy Director of Planning and Development 



Yard Sales, Flea Markets Barn Sale Planned Discussion 4.7.15 

 

 

Issues Identified at the Last Meeting 

-Fees are too high for short duration Flea Markets - $50 

per table is fine for long term event but oppressive for 

short duration sale.   

-Flea Market definition includes short term sales for 

charity and events at existing approved convention 

centers, auditoriums and gymnasiums – Create 

exemption for craft fairs, ski swaps, bazaar antique 

roadshow, etc.   

Proposal from Mr. Gauthier 

Agricultural Barn Sales – income opportunity for retired 

farmers with limits to minimize impacts on neighbors, 

roadways etc to one sale per month for 3 days each 

during summer months.   



City of Auburn, Maine 

Department of Planning and Development 

Page 1 of 1 
 

        
Press Release for Immediate Distribution 

  
 
 
Date:  April 3, 2015 
 
Contact Person:   

Eric Cousens, Deputy Director 
City of Auburn, Planning and Development  
60 Court Street 
Auburn, Maine 04210 
Phone:  (207) 333-6601 ext. 1154                 
Email:  ecousens@auburnmaine.gov  

 
 
       

City of Auburn to Hold Public Meeting on Yard Sales, Flea Markets and Barn Sales 
 
AUBURN, ME. – The City of Auburn has scheduled a public meeting on Tuesday, April 7th at 6 
p.m. in the Auburn City Hall, 2nd floor  Community Room.  The purpose of the meeting is to 
discuss and receive public input on possible changes to the City’s Code of Ordinances related to 
Yard Sales, Flea Markets and Barn Sales.   
 
Some of the issues discussed will be the number and size of temporary sales, fees for these kinds of 
sales, status of applicant (for profit or non-profits), locations (private property, convention or event 
centers, churches or gymnasiums) a new type of sale proposed by a property owner, namely and 
agricultural barn sale and other related topics. 
 
Interested citizens are invited to attend to learn more about the proposals or to express their 
opinions.   
 
 
For more information contact: 
Eric Cousens, Deputy Director, Department of Planning and Development 
Phone: 207-333-6601  ext.  1154 
Email:  ecousens@auburnmaine.gov  

mailto:ecousens@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:ecousens@auburnmaine.gov


Yard Sales, Flea Markets Barn Sale Meeting Notes 4.7.15 

Issues discussed at the meeting 

3 members from the public attended, 1 Sun Journal reporter , City Councilor Gerry and Eric 

Cousens from staff 

-Fees are too high for short duration Flea Markets - $50 per table is fine for long term event but 

oppressive for short duration sale.  Proposed fee of $50 for the first 25 tables for 1 day sales 

would be better but a smaller fee category for small one day sales should be added.  Add $25 

fee for up to 10 tables for one day flea markets and other sales noted in the same category in 

the ordinances.   

-Flea Market definition includes short term sales for charity and events at existing approved 

convention centers, auditoriums and gymnasiums – Create exemption for craft fairs, ski swaps, 

bazaar antique roadshow, etc.  Clearly define craft fair, bazaar/Charity fund raiser etc.   

- Neighborhood garage sales should not require the fee for each participant, but should be 

charged a reduced fee because the neighborhood coordination and single contact for the sale 

registering at City Hall saves the City time which reduces costs to process. Suggested one fee 

garage sale fee per 3 participants so that it is $5 each instead of $15 each if coordinated by 

neighborhood individual.  – Confirmed with Clerks Office after meeting that they interpret it as 

a single fee per event and not per household as may have been done under previous clerks 

office staff.  This change may not be necessary.   

Proposal from Mr. Roger Gauthier 

Agricultural Barn Sales – income opportunity for retired farmers with limits to minimize impacts 

on neighbors, roadways etc to one sale per month for 3 days each during summer months.   











Mobile food distribution unit (roving diner):  

Three months .....100.00  

Six months .....125.00  

Twelve months .....150.00  

Vendor use of city property (each three-month period) .....50.00  

Peddlers:  

Per event .....75.00  

30-day permit .....100.00  

Garage sales—each (maximum of two three-day permits within six months):  

On-line issuance .....10.00  

In office issuance .....15.00  

Garage Sale (maximum of two 3 day permits within a 6 month period) - $15.00 each 

Agricultural Barn Sale (maximum of one 3 day permit per month between the months of April and 

October) - $15.00 each 

Secondhand dealer license—annually .....85.00  

Pawnbroker license—annually plus actual cost of advertising hearing .....100.00  

Junkyard/automobile graveyard (no on-line license)—annually plus actual cost of advertising 
hearing: .....100.00  

Taxicabs:  

Taxicab business license (police department inspection required)—annually per cab .....55.00  

Taxicab driver's license (Lewiston permit required)—annually .....25.00  

Call-out inspection fee (establishment requested outside normal hours)—each, plus inspector's 
overtime hourly rate .....100.00  

Re-inspection fee .....100.00  

Flea market, craft fairs, swap meets, and bazaars:— 

One day event …. $50.00 up to 25 tables, $100 over 25 tables 

tThree months:  

Per table .....50.00  

Maximum per location .....500.00  

Alcohol beverage establishments:  

Class A Lounge (liquor)—annually (plus actual cost of advertising hearing) .....1,000.00  



Up to 2,999 square feet .....1,300.00  

From 3,000 to 5,999 square feet .....1,500.00  

6,000 square feet and larger .....TBD  

Tavern license—annually:  

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

           

ORDINANCE  12-06152015 

 

 

Be it ordained by the Auburn City Council, that Part II, Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Business Licenses and 

Permits, Article XVII, Garage Sales, Section 14-632, to include Agricultural Barn Sale, Article I, In General, 

Section 14-2, Definitions, to include Agricultural Barn Sale, and Appendix A – Fees and Charges under 

Businesses and Business Regulations to include Agricultural Barn Sale. 

 

Article I, In General, Sec. 14-2. - Definitions  
Agricultural Barn Sale means a sale of property, personal or household goods or other used items from a barn or 

property that is or was used by the current owner, and operator of the barn sale, primarily for an agricultural use and is 

located in an Agriculture and Resource Protection or Residential Zoning District.   

 

Appendix A 
Agricultural Barn Sale (maximum of one 3 day permit per month between the months of April and October) - $15.00 each 

 

Article XVII, Garage Sales, Section 14-632, to include Agricultural Barn Sale – attached. 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 

1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDINANCE 12-06152015  

 

 

ARTICLE XVII. -GARAGE , YARD AND BARN SALES 
 

Sec. 14-630. - Permit required. 

 

No person shall sell or offer for sale personal property from any residential premises 

except as permitted by this article. Only the sale of donated personal property and the sale of 

personal property owned, used and maintained for personal use only by the seller, and not for resale 

to the public, shall be permitted to be sold from residential premises, and only after issuance to the 

seller of a permit for such purposes, as follows: 
 

(1) A permit may be obtained from the city. The fee for a permit shall be paid in accordance 

with the business fee schedule as established by the city council. 
 

(2) No permit shall be issued for sales of personal property upon residential premises for a 

period of more than three consecutive days, and no more than two permits shall be 

issued for such sales upon residential premises in any six month period. Permits required 

under this article shall be on forms furnished by the city. Two or more people may hold a 

garage sale jointly at one location upon obtaining a permit. The person who resides at the 

location where the yard sale is to be held shall be listed as the applicant. 

 

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, art.§ 24-460, 2-7-2011) 
 
 
Sec . 14-631. - Neighborhood garage sales. 

 

(a) A neighborhood garage sale is permitted under this article . When applying for a garage sale 

permit, the organizer or one of the participants in the garage sale shall list his address as a the 

location of record where the garage sale shall take place. In addition, the names and 

addresses of all of the participants shall be listed on the permit application. 
 
(b) For the purposes of the article, a neighborhood garage sale shall be considered as a single 

event and the permit charge shall be the same as for a single garage sale. 
 

(c) Neighborhood garage sale permits are valid for the same periods as other garage sales and no 

more than one neighborhood garage sale on the same street may take place in any six month 

period. 

 

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, art.§ 24-462, 2-7-2011) 
 
 
Sec . 14-632 . Agricultural Barn Sale. 

 

(1) A permit may be obtained from the city . The fee for a permit shal l be paid in accordance 

with the  business fee schedu le as established by the city council and shall be the same as a 

Garage Sale. 
 

(2) No permit shall be issued for the sale of property,  personal or household goods or other 

used items upon t he ag ricultura l or formerly agricultural premises for a period of more t han 



Page 

2 

 

three consecutive days, and no more than one permit in any one month period between 

April  and October . Permits required under this article shall be on forms furnished  by the 

city . The person who resides at the location where the Agricultural Barn Sa le is to be held 

shal l be listed as the applicant and wi ll provide  information  to  confirm  that  they  use  or  

used  the  premises  for agricu ltura l purposes generating more that 50% of their househo ld 

income for 5 years or more. 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:  Proposed amendment to Part II, Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Business Licenses and Permits, 

Article I, In General, Section 14-2, Definitions, and Appendix A – Fees and Charges under Businesses and 

Business Regulations (Flea market to include craft fairs, swap meets, and bazaars). Second reading. 

 

Information:  The Garage Sale and Flea Market Ordinance and Fee issues have surfaced again. A meeting was 

held with two Auburn Residents, Howard Kroll, Sue Clements-Dallaire, Councilor Gerry and Councilor Walker 

to discuss possible changes to the Garage Sale ordinance. Staff was directed to hold a public input meeting to 

discuss the Garage Sale and Flea Market ordinances and fees. The meeting took place on April 7, 2015. Three 

members of the public attended as well as a reporter from the Sun Journal. Staff was directed to bring this back 

to the Council for discussion.    

 

Advantages:  Reducing the fee for a one day event that falls under the Flea Market definition provides 

opportunities for individuals and organizations to hold their events at a reasonable cost. The change provides 

clarity for staff and the public on fees and sale types.   

 

Disadvantages: Reduced revenue for short time sales. 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Hold public hearing and approve amendments.    

 

Previous Meetings and History: Flea Market fees were discussed in a workshop on 5/20/2013, brought to 

Council for action on 6/3/2013, was postponed to 6/17/2013, postponed again to 7/15/2013, postponed again to 

8/19/2013, and at that meeting, postponed to a date to be determined. On October 21, 2013 proposed changes to 

the Flea Market and Garage Sale Ordinances were work-shopped but not brought forward for further action 

until the workshop on June 1, 2015.  Public hearing and passage of first reading on 6/15/2015. 

 

Attachments:  

Issues identified at the last meeting 

Press release for the Public Input Meeting 

Issues discussed at the 4-7-2015 Public Input Meeting 

Proposed change to definitions 

Proposed change to the fee schedule 

Ordinance 13-06152015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: July 6, 2015  Ordinance 13-06152015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire and Eric J. Cousens 



 

 

  Page 1 

Sec. 14-2. - Definitions  

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Adult amusement device means any machine which, upon the insertion of a coin or the payment of 
consideration, operates or may be operated to depict, display, or project, obscene matter as defined in 17 
M.R.S.A. § 2911(1).  

Aftercare means instructions on how to care for a new tattoo.  

Antique means those items defined as antiques by the federal Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337 et 
seq.  

Aquifer means a geological formation composed of rock or sand and gravel that stores and transmits 
significant quantities of recoverable water, as mapped by the state geological survey.  

Aseptic means free from pathogenic microorganisms.  

Autoclave means pressure vessel using steam, pressure, heat and time to kill micro-organisms. It 
must be used according to the manufacturer's directions. A pressure cooker is not an autoclave.  

Automobile graveyard means a yard, field or other area used as a place of storage, other than 
temporary storage, by an establishment or place of business that is engaged primarily in doing auto body 
repair work for the purpose of making repairs to render a motor vehicle serviceable, for three or more 
unserviceable, unregistered or uninspected, discarded, worn out or junked motor vehicles as defined in 
29-A M.R.S.A. § 101(42), or parts thereof, referred to in this article as "vehicle" and includes an area used 
for automobile dismantling, salvage and recycling operations.  

Beano or bingo means a specific kind of group game of chance, regardless of whether such a game 
is characterized by another name. In "beano," each participant is given or sold one or more tally cards, 
so-called, each of that contains preprinted numbers or letters and may or may not be arranged in vertical 
or horizontal rows. The participant covers or marks the numbers or letters as objects similarly numbered 
or lettered are drawn from a receptacle and the winner or winners are determined by the sequence in 
which those objects are drawn.  

Billiard or pool hall means any place for the playing of any game of billiards, pool, bagatelle or similar 
game.  

Blasting means the ignition, detonation or setting off of any charge or explosive or any solid, liquid or 
gaseous substance capable of any chemical reaction releasing energy or pressure in great force.  

Bowling alley means any building, structure, enclosure or other place for the playing of bowls, 
candlepins, duckpins, tenpins or similar games, other than coin-operated amusement devices.  

Business means any vocation, occupation, profession, enterprise, establishment or other kind of 
activity or matters, together with all devices, machines, equipment, vehicles and appurtenances used in 
connection therewith, any of which are conducted for profit or benefit, whether directly or indirectly, on 
any premises or location in this city or within its jurisdiction.  

Carnival means any traveling amusement show, excluding circuses, with or without midway, rides, 
concessions or other specific attractions. For licensing purposes, the term "carnival" shall also include 
rodeos, thrill shows and freak shows.  

Charitable purpose means any activity conducted without profit and for a public, medical, scientific, 
educational, fraternal or religious purpose.  

Circus means any show in which feats of horsemanship, tumbling, strength, etc., are exhibited, 
excluding carnivals and harness or running horse races; any show with an enclosed ring for the exhibition 
of animals.  

Class A Lounge means any business establishment which holds a class A lounge license issued by 
the state bureau of alcoholic beverages for the sale of spirituous, vinous and malt liquors.  



 

 

  Page 2 

Classified waterway means surface water, inland or tidal, and direct or indirect tributaries thereof, 
that is described and designated by distinct category by the state department of environmental protection 
pursuant to 38 M.R.S.A. § 363-A or 38 M.R.S.A. § 364.  

Client means any person who receives a therapeutic massage.  

Coin-operated amusement device means any machine or device which upon the insertion of a coin 
may be operated by the public generally for use as a game, entertainment or amusement, whether or not 
registering a score, and that is operated for amusement only and does not dispense any form of payoff, 
prize or reward except free replays. For the purpose of licensing, the owner of the establishment where 
the device is located shall be the party responsible for obtaining the license.  

Critical violation means any violation of these rules which presents a clear risk of contamination, 
illness, or environmental health hazard. The commission of a critical violation of these rules is an 
aggravating factor which may warrant a greater fine, imprisonment, or license suspension or revocation.  

Department means the city.  

Disqualifying criminal conviction means any conviction for a criminal offense punishable by 
imprisonment whether or not the sentence was served, but shall not include any conviction which was set 
aside on appeal or collaterally, or for which a pardon, certificate of rehabilitation of equivalent under the 
law of the sentencing jurisdiction has been granted, or that is not rationally related to the licensing or 
operation for which a license is being applied.  

Doing business means the selling of any goods or services, the soliciting of business or offering of 
goods or services for sale or hire, the maintenance or providing of any equipment or device, or the 
acquiring or using of any vehicle or other conveyance or any premises in the city for business purposes.  

Donated personal property means the personal property of persons other than those residing on the 
residential premises where such sale is to take place, such personal property being donated to, or the 
sale being conducted by, a tax-exempt religious or charitable organization, and the entire proceeds from 
such sale being donated to, or retained by, the sponsoring tax-exempt religious or charitable organization.  

Entertainment means any amusement, performance, exhibition, or diversion whether live, taped, or 
otherwise, for patrons or customers of the licensed premises whether provided by professional 
entertainers, by full-time or part-time employees of the licensed premises whose incidental duties include 
activities with an entertainment value, by patrons induced to win prizes or otherwise to act as 
entertainers, or by any other person.  

Ethylene oxide means a method of sterilization, involving high pressure, conducted in a 
manufacturing facility.  

Exhibitions, performances and shows meansanyperson who shall conduct or operate any 
exhibitions, performances or shows, including trade shows, tattoo shows, or any other public gathering 
where a fee is charged to either the participants or the attendees.  

Fill-in means any goods, wares and merchandise not mentioned in the original inventory for a sale 
filed with the application for an auction license.  

Flea market means the selling or offering for sale, to the public, of any services, goods, wares and 
merchandise or personal property by three or more individuals, groups or organizations from or at one 
fixed location. Also known as a craft fair, swap meet, bazaar. 

Floodplain means the low land and relatively flat areas adjoining inland and coastal waters, including 
flood prone areas of offshore islands, which are inundated by a flood that has a one percent or greater 
chance of recurring in any year or a flood of magnitude equaled or exceeded once in 100 years on the 
average as identified by the federal insurance administration.  

Food means and includes all liquid or solid substances intended for human consumption.  

Food service establishment (FSE) means any person who prepares, sells, serves or packages food 
for consumption on premises within the corporate limits of the city, including but not limited to restaurants, 
luncheonettes, diners, snack bars, drive-ins and concession stands. The term "food service 



 

 

  Page 3 

establishment," for the purpose of licensing, shall include any caterer doing business within the corporate 
limits of the city, any lessee or subtenant of any premises, business or dominant lessor (such as 
recreation or amusement areas, drive-in theaters, sports arenas or public exhibition halls) who prepares, 
serves, sells or packages food for consumption on the premises of any such business or dominant lessor, 
and any person, club or other establishment offering for sale malt, spirituous or vinous liquors for 
consumption on the premises. The city issues licenses for the following types of food service 
establishments:  

(1) Class I—Liquor—Beer, wine and spirits, and mixed drinks. 

(2) Class III—Liquor—Wine. 

(3) Class III/IV—Liquor—Beer and wine. 

(4) Class IV—Liquor—Beer. 

(5) Class On or Off Premises—No liquor. 

(6) Bottle Club/BYOB. 

(7) Temporary Food Service Establishment—Per event, maximum of 30 days. 

(8) Off Premises Retailer. 

Garage sale means the sale of used household or personal goods held on the seller's own premises. 
Also known as a yard sale, barn sale, moving sale, tag sale.  

Group care facility means a boarding care facility for more than eight individuals wherein children 
under 18 years of age or adults over 16 years of age and not legally related to the operator are provided 
personal care, supervision and social or rehabilitative services. Group care facilities within the meaning of 
this definition must be licensed by this state and may include, but are not limited to, group homes, half-
way homes and congregate homes, but do not include foster family homes. No city License is required for 
group care facilities.  

Itinerant Vendors means any person selling or with the intent of selling at a future date any 
merchandise or services by means of personal contact, i.e. door to door.  

Junk means old iron, chains, brass, copper, tin, lead or other base metals, old rope, old bags, rags, 
wastepaper, paper clippings, scraps of woolens, clips, bagging, rubber and glass, and empty bottles of 
different kinds when less than one gross, and all articles discarded or no longer used, or a manufactured 
article composed of any one or more of the materials mentioned.  

Junk collector means anyone dealing or trading in junk; anyone who engages in the collection, 
storage, transfer or sale of junk.  

Junkyard means a yard, field or other area used as a place of storage for:  

(1) Discarded, worn-out or junked plumbing, heating supplies, household, appliances and furniture;  

(2) Discarded, scrapped and junked lumber; 

(3) Old or scrap copper, brass, rope, rags, batteries, paper trash, rubber debris, waste and all scrap 
iron, steel and other scrap ferrous or nonferrous material;  

(4) Garbage dumps, waste dumps and sanitary fills; 

all of which are referred to in this article as "junk."  

Licensee means any holder of a valid and current license or permit issued by the city.  

Local means of or pertaining to this city.  

Lodging house or rooming house means a dwelling which, for compensation, lodging or lodging and 
meals is provided to more than four persons and where a proprietor or owner may reside in the building. 
No provisions for cooking in individual rooms other than a main kitchen are allowed.  



 

 

  Page 4 

Malt liquors means all kinds and types of liquors intended for human consumption produced by the 
fermentation of malt wholly or partially, or from any substitute therefore, that contain more than one-half of 
one percent of alcohol by volume.  

Mass gathering area means any place maintained, operated or used for a mass gathering, except an 
established permanent stadium, athletic field, arena, auditorium, coliseum, fairground, or other similar 
permanent places of assembly.  

Mass outdoor gathering means any gathering held outdoors with the intent to attract the continued 
attendance of 1,000 or more persons for two or more hours.  

Massage establishment or therapeutic massage establishment are used interchangeably to mean 
any business including, but not limited to, a sole proprietorship in which the business operations consist 
of providing or making available massage in the city for consideration or with the expectation of receiving 
consideration or any gratuity, whether or not the business has a fixed place of business within the city 
limits.  

Massage or therapeutic massage are used interchangeably to mean any method of rubbing, 
kneading, tapping, vibration, compression, percussion, application of friction or manipulation of the 
external parts of the human body other than parts of the body above the neck, with the hands or other 
parts of the body or with the aid of any instrument or device.  

Massage therapist means any person who performs therapeutic massage for consideration or 
gratuity or with the expectation of receiving consideration or any gratuity.  

Minor means an individual under 18 years of age.  

Motion picture theater means any building or area, including drive-in parks, arenas, exhibition halls 
or public buildings, where commercial films, movies or motion pictures, including previews of motion 
pictures, closed circuit telecasts and videotape replays, are shown, or where any cinematograph or 
similar apparatus is kept, used or exhibited for any commercial use whatsoever.  

Motor bus means motor vehicles designed and equipped for the general transportation of 
passengers for hire which possess a manufacturer's rated seating capacity of 15 or more passengers.  

Neighborhood garage sale means a garage sale where two or more households hold a garage dale 
which takes place on the same days and during the same hours as permitted in the ordinance. In order to 
be considered a neighborhood garage sale, the sponsors and participants must all reside on the same 
street.  

Nursing home means a facility that is operated in connection with a hospital, or in which nursing care 
and medical services are prescribed by or performed under the general direction of persons licensed to 
practice medicine or surgery in the state, for the accommodation of convalescent or other persons who 
are not acutely ill and not in need of hospital care, but who do require skilled nursing care and related 
medical services. No municipal license is required for nursing homes.  

Operator means the person responsible for managing the mass gathering area. In the event that no 
manager exists, the owner, or in the event of his unavailability, the lessee of the ground encompassing 
the mass gathering area, shall be deemed to be the "operator" under these regulations.  

Outpatient addiction treatment clinic means a program or facility operated for the purpose of and 
specializing in the care, treatment or rehabilitation of persons suffering with addictions, including, but not 
limited to gambling addiction, alcohol or controlled substance addictions. This includes, but is not limited 
to, substance abuse treatment programs licensed by the state department of behavioral and 
developmental services office of substance abuse. Outpatient addiction treatment clinic does not include 
an inpatient or residential addiction treatment program, or a program consisting solely of support group 
activities without treatment by licensed health practitioners, such as Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics 
Anonymous, and similar programs.  

Pawnbroker means any person engaged in the business of lending money on deposit or pledges of 
personal property or other valuable thing other than securities or printed evidence of indebtedness, or in 
the business of purchasing personal property, or chooses in action, or other valuable thing, and selling or 



 

 

  Page 5 

agreeing to sell the same back to the seller at a price other than the original price of purchase, or in the 
business of purchasing personal property such as articles containing gold, silver, platinum or other 
precious metals or jewels for the purpose of reducing or melting them into a different form and reselling 
the product.  

Peddler means any person traveling by foot, wagon, automotive vehicle or any other type of 
conveyance from place to place, from house to house, or from street to street carrying, conveying or 
transporting goods, wares and merchandise and offering or exposing the same or any service for sale; or 
who without traveling from place to place shall sell, expose or offer any goods, wares, merchandise or 
service for sale from any portable, mobile or temporary structure, or from a wagon, automotive vehicle or 
other vehicle or conveyance; or who without traveling from place to place shall sell, expose or offer for 
sale the same in the entrances to buildings or other premises or upon vacant lots or other tracts of land 
within the corporate limits of the city. The term "peddler" shall not be construed to include the following: 
vendors of food sold by wagon, automotive vehicle or any other type of conveyance, vendors of 
merchandise by sample, list or catalogue for future delivery, vendors of farm, dairy, orchard, fish and 
forest products of their own production, vendors of newspapers and religious literature, route salesmen 
while engaged in making deliveries to their regular customers, commercial travelers or selling agents 
who, in the usual and customary course of business, make sales to dealers, or persons duly authorized to 
conduct tag days, sell poppies or otherwise solicit.  

Pigment means the materials used in tattooing to implant a lasting pattern in the skin. Also, pigment 
may be referred to as "ink."  

Plumbing means the art of installing in buildings the pipes, fixtures and other apparatus for bringing 
in the water supply and removing liquid and water-carried wastes, and shall include the necessary water 
piping and water connections to all types of heating apparatus using water.  

Premises means all lands, buildings, structures, places and also the equipment and appurtenances 
connected or used therewith in any business, and also any personal property that is either affixed to, or is 
otherwise used in connection with, any such business conducted on such premises.  

Racetrack means any fairgrounds, racetrack or field in the city which has on it any structure or 
grandstand with a capacity of over 100 persons and that is used by spectators at races.  

Recognized school means any post secondary, academic institution for massage, bodywork, or 
somatic therapy which offers a course of training in the theory, method, profession and work of massage 
therapy consisting of 500 hours or more, such institution being approved by the state higher education 
department or an equivalent agency in another state. The 500 hours shall include at least 100 hours of 
anatomy/physiology; at least 100 hours devoted to professional aspects of the practice of massage 
including but not limited to ethics, draping, contraindications, first aid, CPR, and business management; 
and at least 200 hours of theory, practice and techniques of massage therapy.  

Refuse means all combustible and non combustible, spoilable or non-spoilable solid or liquid waste.  

Residential premises means a building or structure having at least one dwelling unit, the lot of land 
associated therewith, and any accessory structures; and any lot of land within a residential zone.  

Roving diner and mobile food vendors means any portable, mobile or temporary structure, and any 
vehicle, cart, wagon, conveyance or carrier of any kind, from which food is sold or caused to be sold, at 
retail, from house to house, store to store, building to building, or along or upon any sidewalk, street, park 
or other public property in the city; lunch wagons. The term "roving diner" shall not be construed to 
include caterers, vendors of dairy products, ice, bakery products, or similarly employed route salesmen 
while engaged in making deliveries to their regular customers or persons making deliveries on order from 
customers of retail stores in the city.  

Secondhand dealer means any person who engages in the purchase, collection, transfer or storage 
for later resale, or who engages in the trading or selling, unless such sale is by auction of less than four 
days' duration, of any article, vehicle or material, or portion thereof, of which prior use has been made in 
any manner whatsoever. The term "secondhand dealer" shall not be construed to include pawnbrokers, 
junk collectors, used car dealers; nor shall it include any person primarily engaged in the retail sale of 



 

 

  Page 6 

new and unused goods, who deals with used goods only incidentally, such as accepting such goods in 
trade as part of a transaction involving the sale of new goods, but only to the extent that such used goods 
are of the same type as the new goods sold by such person.  

Sterilize means to render free from infectious organisms, specifically for tattoos by use of an 
autoclave used in accordance with accepted sterilizing procedures unless previously manufactured and 
packaged with ethylene oxide (E.O) form of sterilization.  

Solicitor means any person using or upon any sidewalk, street park or other public place, or at any 
doorway or entranceway immediately abutting thereon, within the corporate limits of the city for the 
purpose of begging, collecting or soliciting alms for the poor or funds for any charitable, philanthropic, 
civic, musical, athletic, patriotic or related purposes.  

Sound amplification means any private conveyance or carrier of any kind having, either mounted or 
un-mounted, any electronic, mechanical or other appliance, apparatus, equipment or device used to 
broadcast or otherwise amplify any announcement, voice, advertisement, recording, tape or other sound 
for any purpose other than use during a public emergency, and traveling upon or using any street, 
sidewalk, park or other public place within the corporate limits of the city. The term "sound amplification" 
shall not be construed to include any private or public emergency vehicles used to perform a public 
service.  

Spirituous liquor means any alcoholic beverage produced by distillation or if produced by any other 
process, strengthened or fortified by the addition of distilled spirits of any kind, intended for human 
consumption, that contains more than one-half of one percent of alcohol by volume.  

Takeout establishment means an establishment in which food is prepared on the premises to be 
licensed that is sold exclusively to customers to be consumed off the premises.  

Tattoo establishment means permanent, non-dwelling premises where a Tattoo Practitioner performs 
tattooing.  

Tattoo means to insert pigment under the skin of a human being by pricking with a needle or 
otherwise, so as to produce an indelible mark or figure visible through the skin.  

Tattoo practitioner means the person who places a tattoo on a human being.  

Tattoo trade show means an event held for the purpose of promoting the tattoo and other licensed 
body art industry, where a minimum of 20 licensed tattoo practitioners operate at an approved facility at a 
fixed location for a specified length of time of not more than seven days in conjunction with a single event 
or celebration, where the primary function of the event or celebration is tattooing.  

Taxicab means a motor vehicle used for the conveyance of passengers for hire from place to place 
on the streets of the city, and shall include, in addition to such motor vehicles as are commonly known as 
taxicabs, all motor vehicles of every kind, character and description which are used as taxicabs, cabs, for-
hire cars, or livery cars and engaged as such in the conveyance of passengers for hire. The term 
"taxicab" shall not be construed to include motor vehicles owned by undertakers and used for funeral 
services, motor vehicles for hire while being used for services at funerals or weddings or motorbuses.  

Ultrasonic machine means a mechanical device that uses sound wave vibration through a liquid 
medium to clean soiled or used instruments or utensils before being sterilized.  

Vinous liquor means wine.  

Work Station means the actual area where a tattoo is being applied, including work surfaces and all 
sterile equipment being utilized during the application of a tattoo.  

(Ord. No. 38-02072011-05, att. § 24-8, 2-7-2011; Ord. No. 14-11042013, 11-18-2013) 



Mobile food distribution unit (roving diner):  

Three months .....100.00  

Six months .....125.00  

Twelve months .....150.00  

Vendor use of city property (each three-month period) .....50.00  

Peddlers:  

Per event .....75.00  

30-day permit .....100.00  

Garage sales—each (maximum of two three-day permits within six months):  

On-line issuance .....10.00  

In office issuance .....15.00  

Garage Sale (maximum of two 3 day permits within a 6 month period) - $15.00 each 

Agricultural Barn Sale (maximum of one 3 day permit per month between the months of April and 

October) - $15.00 each 

Secondhand dealer license—annually .....85.00  

Pawnbroker license—annually plus actual cost of advertising hearing .....100.00  

Junkyard/automobile graveyard (no on-line license)—annually plus actual cost of advertising 
hearing: .....100.00  

Taxicabs:  

Taxicab business license (police department inspection required)—annually per cab .....55.00  

Taxicab driver's license (Lewiston permit required)—annually .....25.00  

Call-out inspection fee (establishment requested outside normal hours)—each, plus inspector's 
overtime hourly rate .....100.00  

Re-inspection fee .....100.00  

Flea market, craft fairs, swap meets, and bazaars:— 

One day event …. $50.00 up to 25 tables, $100 over 25 tables 

tThree months:  

Per table .....50.00  

Maximum per location .....500.00  

Alcohol beverage establishments:  

Class A Lounge (liquor)—annually (plus actual cost of advertising hearing) .....1,000.00  



Up to 2,999 square feet .....1,300.00  

From 3,000 to 5,999 square feet .....1,500.00  

6,000 square feet and larger .....TBD  

Tavern license—annually:  

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

           

ORDINANCE  13-06152015 
 

 

Be it ordained by the Auburn City Council, that Part II, Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Business Licenses and 

Permits, Article I, In General, Section 14-2, Definitions, and Appendix A – Fees and Charges under Businesses 

and Business Regulations (Flea market, craft fairs, swap meets, and bazaars). 

 

 
Article I, In General, Section 14-2, Definitions 

 
Flea market means the selling or offering for sale, to the public, of any services, goods, wares and 

merchandise or personal property by three or more individuals, groups or organizations from or at one fixed 

location. Also known as a craft fair, swap meet, bazaar. 

 
 

APPENDIX A Fees and Charges under Businesses and Business Regulations 

Flea market, craft fairs, swap meets, and bazaars: 

One day event …. $50.00 up to 25 tables, $100 over 25 tables 

Three months:  

Per table .....50.00  

Maximum per location .....500.00  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Order establishing the property tax payment due dates and to establish the property tax 

delinquency and overpayment interest rates for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 
 

 

Information: Pursuant to 36 M.S.R.A. § 505, this order establishes the real estate property tax and personal 

property tax due dates of the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

 Real Estate property tax will be due in two equal installments on September 15, 2015 and March 15, 

2016. Personal property tax will be due, in its entirety, September 15, 2015. 

 Also, pursuant to 36 M.S.R.A. § 505, this order confirms the interest rate for delinquent taxes as 

determined by the Treasurer State of Maine. The maximum rate set by the State Treasurer is determined by 

prime rate as published by the Wall Street Journal on the first business day of the calendar year, rounded up to 

the next whole percent plus 3 percentage points. 

 

 

Advantages: N/A 

 

 

Disadvantages:N/A 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Adoption of Order 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

 

 

Attachments:  

Order 52-07062015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: July 6, 2015  Order  52-07062015 

Author:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 

 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 52-07062015 

 
ORDERED, that fifty percent (50%) of all real estate taxes assessed as in the annual commitment, 

committed to the Tax Collector, shall be due proportionately from each tax payer on September 15, 2015 and 

the remaining fifty percent (50%) shall be due on March 15, 2016. 

 

Except as may be provided by resolve regarding payments in accordance with an installment payment 

plan, any real estate taxes remaining uncollected on September 16, 2015 and March 16, 2016 respectively shall 

bear interest at a rate of 7% per annum from and after such dates. 

 

 Personal property taxes shall be due and payable on or before September 15, 2015. Any personal 

property taxes remaining unpaid on September 16, 2015 shall bear an interest rate of 7% per annum from and 

after such date. Interest on all delinquent taxes shall be computed on a daily basis and shall be collected by the 

Tax Collector. The Tax Collector is authorized to accept tax prepayments. 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:  New liquor license request for Café LA, 49 Spring Street. Public hearing and action for approving a 

new Liquor License.  

 

Information:  Café LA (owner Daniel Gagnon) located at 49 Spring Street has applied for a Liquor License. 

This is an existing food service establishment in Auburn (formerly known as the Library Café). Police, Fire and 

Code have approved. 

 

Advantages:  Helps to promote a local business, may attract patrons and potentially create additional jobs in the 

community.  

 

Disadvantages: No obvious disadvantages 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend approval of the liquor license for Café LA, 49 Spring Street.  

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: None 

 

Attachments:  

 Liquor License Application 

 Criminal Background Check 

 Copy of Public Notice 

 Order 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: July 06, 2015    

    

    Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 

















 

file:/I/C:IUsers/apepin/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Fil... 6/30/2015 

 

 

., 

 

 
 
 

@IRBsearch 
 
 
 
 

 
Important:    The Public Records and commercially available data sources used on reports have errors.  Data is sometimes entered poorly, 

processed incorrectly and is generally not free from defect  This system should not be relied upon as definitively accurate.  Before relying on any 

data this system supplies, it should be independently verified.   For Secretary of State documents, the following data is for information purposes  

only and is not an official record.  Certified copies may be obtained from that individual state's Department of State.  The criminal record data in 

this product or service may include records that have been expunged, sealed, or otherwise have become inaccessible to the public since the date on 

which the data was last updated or collected. 

 
IRBsearch, LLC does not constitute a "consumer report" as that term is defined in the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 USC 1681 et seq. 

(FCRA). Accordingly, IRBsearch, LLC may not be used in whole or in part as a factor in determining eligibility for credit, insurance, employment 
or another permissible purpose under the FCRA. 

 
Your DPPA Permissible Use:  Licensed Private Investigative or Security Services 

Your GLBA Permissible Use:  Law Enforcement Purposes 

Your DMF Permissible Use: No Permissible Purpose 
 
 
 

 
Comprehensive Report 

 

 

Date: 06/29/15 Report Legend: 

.(i - Shared Address 

D- Deceased 
 

Report processed by: 

NATIONAL PROTECTIVE AGENCY LLC M32119 

32MOOREAVE 

AUBURN, ME 04210 

800-292-4965 Main Phone 

800-292-4965 Fax 
 

 
 
 

Subject Information:   (Best Information  for Subject) 

Name: DANIEL A GAGNON   DOB:8/xx/1982 

SSN: issued in Maine between  1/1/1988   and  12/31/1989 

 
Age: 32 

 

 
 

Names Associated With Subject: 

 
DANIEL A GAGNON LexiD: 879940940 DOB: 1983 
issued in Maine   between  11111988  and  12/3111989 

DANIEL C GAGNON LexiD: 879940940 DOB: 8/xx/1982 

issued in Maine   between  11111988 and  12/3111989 DANNY  

GAGNON   LexiD: 879940940 DOB: 8/xx/1982 
issued in Maine   between  111/1988 and  12/3111989 

DAN GAGNON LexiD: 879940940 DOB: 8/xx/1982 

issued in Maine between 11111988 and 12/3111989 Others 

Associated  With Subjects SSN: 
(DOES NOT usually indicate any type of fraud or deception

 

- Probable Current Address 



 

  

 

 

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 53-07062015 

 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the request for a Liquor License for Café LA, located at 49 

Spring Street.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:  Appointment of Board and Committee Members 

 

Information:  On May 15, 2015 we began the application process to fill vacancies on several boards and 

committees of the city. The deadline for applications to be submitted was June 15, 2015. The Appointment 

Committee met on June 24, 2015 to review applications and make their nominations.  

 Conservation Commission  

o Jordan Tate, new appointment, term expiration of 6/1/2016 

o Robert Sipe, new appointment, term expiration of 6/1/2016. 

There were no applicants for the Board of Assessment Review, or the Finance Committee.  

 

Advantages:  Fills the vacant positions. 

 

Disadvantages: No apparent disadvantages. 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend making appointments to fill the vacancies. 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Appointment Committee met on June 24, 2015 

 

 

Attachments:  

List of vacancies 

Applications 

Order 54-07062015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 7-6-2015  Order  54-07062015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 



 

Board and Committee Vacancies 

 Board of Assessment Review (5 vacancies – 2 full members, both with term 
expirations of 10/01/2019 and 3 alternate members with term expirations of 
10/1/2015, 10/01/2016, and 10/1/2017) 

 Conservation Commission (this is a new committee with 2 remaining positions 
to fill, both with term expirations of 6/1/2016) 

 Finance Committee (1 vacancy, as an alternate member with a term expiration 
of 12/1/2015) 

 Forest Board (4 vacancies – 10/1/2016, 10/1/2017, and two with term 
expirations of 10/01/2018). This is a Mayor Appointment. 

 Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee (1 vacancy, term expiration 
to be determined). This is a Mayor Appointment. 

 























































Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 56-07062015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby makes the follow board and committee appointments with term expirations as 

noted: 

 

Board or Committee Term Expiration Date Name of Person Appointed or Reappointed 

Conservation Commission 

 

6/1/2016 Jordan Tate (new appointment) 

Conservation Commission 

 

6/1/2016 Robert Sipe (new appointment) 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 07/06/2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding a legal matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(E). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  


	0  Agenda 7-6-2015
	1  Executive Session info sheet personnel
	2  Executive Session info sheet Ec Dev
	3  Information Sheet Reallocation of Bonds July_6_2015
	3a  Central Fire Floor Project_ Bond Reallocation Supporting Documents
	3b  Auburn 2015 reallocation order - notice of public hearing Central Fire Floor Repairs
	3c  Order - draft reallocation of bond proceeds for Central Fire Floor Repair Auburn 2015 Bond
	4  Minutes 6-15-2015
	5  Dave Gonyea
	6  Parks and Recreation Month 2015
	7  Ingersoll Update - Info Sheet - 7-6-15
	7a  Ingersoll Progress Updates - 6-25-15
	7b  Ingersoll - Updated Construction Schedule - 6-26-2015 (7-6-15)
	7c  Rental update info
	8  Information Ag Barn Sale 2nd Reading 7 6 15 (2)
	8a  Barn Sale documents
	2a  Yard Sale-Flea Market Issues Identified for planned discussion
	2b  Flea Barn Yard Meeting Press Release 4-1-15 (2)
	2c  Yard Sale-Flea Market Issues actually discussed at the meeting including meeting notes
	2d  Barn Sales Draft Ordinance change
	2e  Barn Sales Draft Definition Change
	2g  Garage Sale-Agr Barn Sale Fees

	8c  Ordinance 12-06152015 Agricultural Barn SaleFINAL
	8d  ORDINANCE 12-06152015 PART 2
	9  Information Sheet Garage Sale and Flea Market
	9a  Sec._14_2.___Definitions
	9b  Garage Sale-Agr Barn Sale Fees
	9c  Ordinance 13-06152015 Flea Market
	10  Information Sheet property tax due dates FY15-16
	10a  Order 52-07062015 tax due dates and interest rate  2015-2016
	11  Info Sheet LA Cafe
	11a  CAFE LA State Liquor
	11b  Background Cafe LA (2)
	11d  Order 53-07062015 Cafe LA
	12  Information Sheet Board and Committee Appointments
	12a  Board and Committee Vacancies
	12b  applications June 2015
	12c  Order 54-07062015 Board and Committee Appointments
	13  Executive Session info sheet Legal matter

